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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM .

No. 30_§ s. 2021

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, CID and SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public School Principals/Heads (Elementary and Secondary)
Elected PTA Presidents

All others concgem/
FROM: AGU 0 DEZ, CESO V1 }?

OIC SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINT,

SUBIJECT: ELECTION OF OFFICERS AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE DIVISION FEDERATED
PARENTS-TEACHERS ASSOCIATION (DFPTA) FOR SCHOOL YEAR 2021-2022

DATE: November 10, 2021

As per requirement by DO 54, s. 2009 and DO 77, s. 2009 which provide the Guidelines
Governing Parents-Teachers Associations (PTAs), the DepEd Dagupan City Division will hold the
Election of Board of Directors and Officers of the Dagupan City Division Federated Parents-
Teachers Association (DFPTA) on November 25, 2021 (Thursday), 2:00 PM at the New Division
Office Building, 4 floor.

Thus, all the elected PTA Presidents in all the schools of our Division are required to attend the
said election. 100% complete attendance is desired.

The school heads are likewise expected to submit a hard copy of the complete list of their newly
Elected PTA Officers for the School Year 2021-2022 on or before NOVEMBER 18, 2021
(Thursday).

For information and guidance of all concerned.
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